14/04/2025, 08:18 Gmail - RE: Order Februar 2025

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Order Februar 2025

1 message

Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> 14 April 2025 at 07:32
Reply-To: jelena@medisal.co.rs
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning Kate

Yes, please, it is accepted.

Srdacan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovié¢

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.qgriffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Cetvrtak, 10. april 2025. 09:35

To: Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs>
Subject: Re: Order Februar 2025

Good morning Jelena,

Thank you for your reply.

| will ask the warehouse team to part ship available stock.

Please could you just confirm that you accept that this will incur an extra carriage charge at point of invoice?
Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
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14/04/2025, 08:18 Gmail - RE: Order Februar 2025
Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main
office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject
line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 9 Apr 2025 at 17:29, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

Dear Kate

Pls send it partial.

Jelena

On 9. 4. 2025., at 17:49, Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Jelena,

Please see attached order confirmation.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 8 Apr 2025 at 14:58, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Yes, the lead time for both is towards the end of May.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 8 Apr 2025 at 14:55, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

You don’t have on stock r-22 and t7?

Srdacan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovic¢

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: utorak, 08. april 2025. 15:52

To: jelena@medisal.co.rs

Cc: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Order Februar 2025

No problem Jelena,

| am creating your order now. | need to let you know that the lead time for the T-7 sensors is still near the end of
May.

The other sensors are in stock.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 8 Apr 2025 at 14:39, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:
Hi Kate

Sorry somehow | missed it.

In that case pls find below our new order.

07.04.2025.
Order

REF Item Quantity pcs
1 110057 | O2 sensor T7 10
2 110049 | O2 sensor R49-V 7
3 00M108 | Sensor for maquet servo i 5
4 110042 | O2 sensor R42-V 5

Srdacan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovié

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.qgriffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: utorak, 08. april 2025. 15:32
To: jelena@medisal.co.rs
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Cc: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Order Februar 2025

Hi Jelena,

This is my reply from yesterday.

<image004.png>
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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 8 Apr 2025 at 14:21, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

Kind reminder

Srdacan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovi¢
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From: Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs>
Sent: ponedeljak, 07. april 2025. 14:50

To: 'Kate Griffiths' <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Order Februar 2025

Dear Kate

Do you have now R-22 med on stock?

Srdacan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovi¢

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: ponedeljak, 03. mart 2025. 11:55

To: jelena@medisal.co.rs

Subject: Re: Order Februar 2025

Thank you Jelena,

I have reminded the warehouse that you require part shipment of your original order.

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

On Mon, 3 Mar 2025 at 10:33, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

Yes please.

Srdadan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovi¢

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: ponedeljak, 03. mart 2025. 10:33

To: jelena@medisal.co.rs

Subject: Re: Order Februar 2025

Hi again Jelena,

| have checked the stock of the R-22MED and there is not enough. The lead time for more of these is mid
May 2025.

Shall | ask the warehouse again to part ship your original order?

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
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Gmail - RE: Order Februar 2025
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 3 Mar 2025 at 09:05, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Jelena,

| did ask the warehouse to part ship, but they have not done so yet. | have now asked them to hold on
this one until | update your order. | will email an updated order confirmation later today.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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14/04/2025, 08:18 Gmail - RE: Order Februar 2025

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 3 Mar 2025 at 08:46, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

Dear Kate

| asked to ship it partially. And I kindly ask you to add R-22MED — 10 pcs more. So totally 20 pcs

Srdadan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovié¢

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: ponedeljak, 03. mart 2025. 09:32

To: jelena@medisal.co.rs

Subject: Re: Order Februar 2025

Good morning Jelena,

Thank you for your email.

Unfortunately we are still awaiting stock of the T-7. As far as | know, the lead time is still expected to
be May.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 3 Mar 2025 at 07:32, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

Dear Kate

Any update?

| will need more R-22MED

Srdadan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovi¢

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Cetvrtak, 20. februar 2025. 13:55

To: jelena@medisal.co.rs

Subject: Re: Order Februar 2025

Thank you Jelena,

| have asked the warehouse to part ship your order apart from part number 0110057 - T7. | will let
you know when the T-7s arrive.

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

On Thu, 20 Feb 2025 at 09:59, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

Hello Kate

Yes please, send me other. When T-7 arrives pls inform me maybe | will add something more.

Srdacan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovi¢

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: sreda, 19. februar 2025. 13:01

To: jelena@medisal.co.rs

Subject: Re: Order Februar 2025

Good morning Jelena,

Thank you for your email.

As you are aware, the lead time is approximately 8-10 weeks for the T-7.

Please let me know if you require part shipment of the the other items.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in
the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email
where possible.

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

On Wed, 19 Feb 2025 at 11:43, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

Dear Kate

Any update?

Srdacdan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovi¢

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: utorak, 11. februar 2025. 16:37

To: jelena@medisal.co.rs

Subject: Re: Order Februar 2025

Thank you Jelena,

Please see attached order confirmation.
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We will of course ship as soon as stock is available.

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
the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use
email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing
list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 11 Feb 2025 at 14:17, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

| found this PI.

Please confirm this order.

Maybe better delivery for T7?

Srdadan pozdrav/Kind regards
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Jelena Doderovié¢

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: ponedeljak, 10. februar 2025. 12:53

To: Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs>
Subject: Re: Order Februar 2025

Good morning Jelena,

Thank you for your order.

Please could future orders be sent to orders@viamed.co.uk as Zoey works in a
different department and does not work every day. Thank you.

Please see attached proforma invoice showing pricing. | will change it to a confirmed
order if you are happy with it. Carriage will be added at time of invoice.

| have used the addresses from your last order as follows:

<image005.png>

Part number 0110057 - T-7 is not currently in stock. The lead time is approximately 8-10
weeks.

| look forward to your reply.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely
and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue
to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our
mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 10 Feb 2025 at 10:47, Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Accounts Assistant

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk

Alternate email: viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else
is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our
mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs>

Date: Mon, Feb 10, 2025 at 7:47 AM

Subject: Order Februar 2025

To: Aqgib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>,
Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>, Janine Gill <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk>

Hello All,

Hope you are doing well. Please find attached our new order.

10.02.2025.
Order

REF Item Quantity pcs
1 110057 02 sensor T7 10
2 110049 02 sensor R49-V 5
3 110022 02 sensor R-22MED 10
4 MaxO2ME Oxygen analyzer 1

Srdac¢an pozdrav/Kind regards
Jelena Doderovi¢
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MEDISAL d.o.o.

Sretenjska 29

11272 Beograd (Dobanovci), Srbija
Tel: + 381 11 7841 474

Tel: +381 11 78 72 373
Mob: +381 69 36 76 204

Fax: +381 11 7841 474
jelena@medisal.co.rs

www.medisal.co.rs

<CVM156129.pdf>
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